Apvendix

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Louis A. Weiss Memorial Hospital License No. 12-02418-01

As a result of the inspection conducted on December 2, 1981, and in
accordance with the Interim Enforcement Policy, 45 FR 66754 (October 7,
1980), the following violations were identified:

y I 10 CFR 20.103(a)(3) requires that suitable measurements of concentra-
tions of radioactive materials in air as well as, where appropriate,
measurements of radioactivity in the body be made to demonstrate
compliance with the requirements of 10 CFR 20.103(a)(1).

Contrary to the above, no bioassays were performed for an individual
administering 100 millicurie doses of liquid I-131 on at least four
occasions during 1981.

This is a Severity Level V violation (Supplemeut IV).

2. License Condition No. 19 requires that all licensed material be
possessed and used in accordance with statements, representations
and procedures contained in application dated February 26, 1979.

Item No. 17 of that application specifies the procedures listed in
Appendix I of the draft "Guide for Preparation of Applications for
Medical Programs" for contamination survey procedures. Specifically,
all elution, preparation and injection areas are to be surveyed daily.

Contrary to the above, hot lab, preparation and injection areas have
been surveyed on a weekly basis only during 1981.

This is a Severity Level V violation (Supplement VII).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, you are required to submit to
this office within thirty days of the date of this Notice a written state-
ment or explanation in reply, including for each item of noncompliance:

(1) corrective action taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective action
to be taken to avoid further noncompliance; and (3) the date when full com-
pliance will be achieved. Under the authority of Section 182 of the Atomic
Energy Act of 1954, as amended, this response shall be submitted under oath
or affirmation. Consideration may be given to extending your response time
for good cause shown.
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Dated D. G. Wiedeman, Acting Chief
Materials Radiation Protection
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